

Bernard F. Lynch
City Manager

Thomas R. Bellegarde
Commissioner of Parks,
Recreation & Cemeteries

CITY OF LOWELL
RECREATION DEPARTMENT
375 MERRIMACK STREET, ROOM 7
Lowell, MA 01852
Office (978) 674-4175
Fax (978) 970-4065
smontbleau@lowellma.gov

Board of Parks

John J. Linnehan
Chairman

Peter Finnegan
Vice-Chairman

FACILITY PERMIT

PERMIT # 121

ISSUED: March 14, 2012

PERMISSION GRANTED TO: Lowell Youth Soccer Association

FACILITY LOCATION: Edward J. Walsh Lowell Youth Soccer Complex SPORT/EVENT: Soccer

DATES & TIMES: Monday through Friday, April 2-June 29, 2012
Permit is valid from 4:00PM until dusk.

Saturday & Sunday, April 1-June 30, 2012
Permit is valid from 8:00AM until dusk.

The permit holder is responsible for the terms and conditions of the permit.

This permit is valid only for the group named above and during the dates, times and in locations indicated.

PERMITS ARE NON-TRANSFERABLE.

Lowell High School has priority for the use of fields in the City of Lowell. This permit is being issued with the understanding that the individual/organization named above can be bumped in order to accommodate Lowell High School.

IN THE CASE OF INCLEMENT WEATHER, THE USE OF FIELDS IS PROHIBITED. If you fail to comply, the permit holder/organization will be held responsible for any damage caused to the fields and your permit will be revoked.

No drinking of alcoholic beverages allowed on any city park, field or green space. Failure to comply with this City Ordinance will result in suspension of your permit and possible arrest by the Police Department.

Failure to leave a park in clean condition will jeopardize future use of city parks. You must recycle whenever feasible.

If your organization should wish to cancel the permit for an event, you must notify the Parks & Recreation Department by noon on the day prior to the event and by noon on Friday for any function taking place on a weekend.

If a playing time is not used due to inclement weather, field or lighting problems, you must notify our office by the end of the next working day. Failure to notify our office will result in forfeiture of permit fee for the playing time.

If you wish to reschedule an event, you must contact the Parks & Recreation Department in order to receive an updated permit.

PERMIT FEE: N/A

AMOUNT DUE: \$0.00

PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT

Approved by:



cc: Thomas R. Bellegarde, Commissioner of Parks, Recreation & Cemeteries
Steve Purtell, Superintendent of Parks
Peter Faticanti, Program Director/Planner
File